Amagen Inc. v. F. Hoffmann-LaRoche LTD et al Doc. 320 Att. 2
Case 1:05-cv-12237-WGY  Document 320-3  Filed 03/15/2007 Page 1 of 2

EXHIBIT B

Dockets.Justia.com



http://dockets.justia.com/docket/court-madce/case_no-1:2005cv12237/case_id-100734/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/massachusetts/madce/1:2005cv12237/100734/320/2.html
http://dockets.justia.com/

02/18:205258 509:0Vel 2235 WGY  Docyrpent 320:3, . - Filed 03/15/2007  Page é;ggzgoaz

McDermott
Will&Emery

Bosion Brusselz Chirego Disssieet London Los Angotes Mo Munich Wiiiam G. Gzege jii

New York Orangs County Reme 3an Dlege Shicon Valloy Washingion, D.C. Atorney al Lew
wgacde@rmwa.com
650.613.5035

Febreary 16, 2007

Via FACSIMILE AND E-MAIL

Patricia A. Carson, Esq.

Kaye Scholer LLP

425 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10022-359§

Re:  Amgen Inc. v. F. Hoffinenn-La Rochke Lid., et ol
Case Ne. 05 Civ. 12237 WGY

Dear Pat:

[ write in response to Roche's First Notice of Deposition to Amgen Pursuant to Rule
30(b)(6), served by facsimile on February 9, 2007.

First, the service is apparently defective as I am not aware of any agreement betwsen the
parties to accept service by facsimile. ,

Second, the Notice contains an instruction that Amgen is to respond by Tuesday,
February 20, 2007, with an identification of the individuals that will testify on each category. 1
am not aware of any such requirement in Rule 30. Furthermore, it is quite clear that many of the
categories are objectionable on their face as they lack reasonable particularity, among other
issues,

We will be serving objections on Roche next week. After you have had the opportunity
to review, we can certainly meet and confer. Needless to say, with the pumber of issues this
-agar’;smad'and; defective notice presents, we will not be appearing for deposition on February 27,
2007.

Please contact me if you wish to discuss further, Otherwise, we will serve the objections
next week and will proceed from there,

Very truly yours,

/sfWilliam G. Gaede, III

William G. Gaede, 111
e Mike Gottiried, Esq.

Krista Carter, Bsq.
Sandip H. Patel, Esq.
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